From: Claire_Wright@csiro.au
Sent: Thursday, 21 December 2006 2:07 PM
To: Smith, Ben

Cc: brad.degens@water.wa.gov.au

Subject: RE: DEC- Wheatbelt Lake Samples
Attachments: 071206sent.xls

Hi Ben,

Quick present for you before Christmas, 1°ve just Tinished checking the
last of your 29 samples and the

results are attached. IT you have any problems or questions, I1°1l1 be
back at work straight after the Xmas

break (2nd January 2007) and 1°11 be happy to help.

Merry Xmas and have a good (and safe) New Year
Claire

Claire Wright

ICP Technical Officer
CSIRO Land and Water
Glen Osmond

South Australia
Australia

5064

Ph. (08) 8303 8492
Fax (08) 8303 8565

----- Original Message-----

From: Smith, Ben [mailto:Ben.Smith@dec.wa.gov.au]
Sent: 20 November 2006 14:05

To: Wright, Claire (CLW, Urrbrae)

Cc: brad.degens@water.wa.gov.au

Subject: RE: DEC- Wheatbelt Lake Samples

Hi Claire,

The samples are for the usual set of metals analysed by ICP-MS only. No
need to worry about ICP-OES.

Cheers,

Ben

————— Original Message-----

From: Claire._Wright@csiro.au [mailto:Claire_Wright@csiro.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 November 2006 11:01 AM

To: Smith, Ben; brad.degens@water.wa.gov.au

Subject: RE: DEC- Wheatbelt Lake Samples

Hi Ben,

Are these samples for the usual set of metals analysed by ICP-MS or do
you need the majors as well that are analysed for by ICP-OES (Fe, Na, K,



Mg, etc.)?

Claire Wright

ICP Technical Officer
CSIRO Land and Water
Glen Osmond

South Australia
Australia

5064

Ph. (08) 8303 8492
Fax (08) 8303 8565

————— Original Message-----

From: Smith, Ben [mailto:Ben.Smith@dec.wa.gov.au]
Sent: 20 November 2006 12:09

To: DEGENS Brad; Wright, Claire (CLW, Urrbrae)
Subject: RE: DEC- Wheatbelt Lake Samples

Hi Brad and Claire,

Attached is a spreadsheet that should hopefully have all the information
you require.

A hard copy of this spreadsheet was also sent with the samples.
Cheers,

Ben

————— Original Message-----

From: DEGENS Brad [mailto:brad.degens@water.wa.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 November 2006 9:23 AM

To: Claire.Wright@csiro.au

Cc: Smith, Ben

Subject: DEC- Wheatbelt Lake Samples

Hi Claire,
Ben Smith is has sent 29 samples across to you for ICP-MS analysis only.

Ben, could you send me as soon as possible (and copy to Claire) details
of where these were collected (site names), the sample number/identifier
list, the date of collection and any field chemistrt parameters
measured. This information is required as part of QA/QC and sample
tracking proceedures.

Thanks
Brad
————— Original Message-----

From: SMITH Ben
Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2006 3:02 PM



To: DEGENS Brad
Subject: RE: Sampling EEIl sites

Hi Brad,

Package i1s on the way to Claire Wright at CSIRO Adelaide. Do you have
Claire"s email address by chance?

Cheers,
Ben

————— Original Message-----

From: DEGENS Brad [mailto:brad.degens@water.wa.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2006 8:40 AM

To: Smith, Ben

Subject: RE: Sampling EEIl sites

I realised last night what you meant in your earlier message. If the
bottles already had a bit on conc Nitric added (by CCWA) prior to adding
the filtered sample, then there®s no need to add more. The samples can
be sent direct to CSIRO Adelaide,

Cheers

Brad

----- Original Message-----

From: Smith, Ben [mailto:Ben.Smith@dec.wa.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2006 4:22 PM

To: DEGENS Brad

Subject: RE: Sampling EEIl sites
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